

Atashi Mukherjee

D.O.B. - 30/09/1995

Passionate Teacher with experience developing and implementing diverse curriculums covering wide range of subjects. Highly skilled at motivating students through positive encouragement and reinforcement of concepts via interactive classroom instruction and observation. Successful in helping students develop strong literacy, numeracy, social and learning skills.



Contact

Address

Kolkata, West Bengal
700148

Phone

9051902792

E-mail

mukherjeeatashi40@gmail.com

Skills

I can handle any difficult position very carefully

Work History

- 2023-02 - Current** **Teacher**
Ideal Public School, Murshidabad
- 2020-07 - 2023-02** **Supervisor**
Lg Service Center, Murshidabad
- 2018-09 - 2019-12** **Financial Advisor**
Exide Life Insurance, Kolkata
- 2017-11 - 2018-07** **Ites-Executive**
IMerit Technology, Baruipur

Education

DIPLOMA IN WEB DESIGNING

Anudip Foundation - Kolkata

Higher Secondary

Subhasini Balika Sikhshalaya - Kolkata

Bsc With Economics ,geography, Math

Dinabandhu Andrews College - Kolkata

Interests

Music